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Clare Pillman
Chief Executive
Natural Resources Wales

ChiefExecutivesOffice@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk

10 November 2021

Dear Clare,

Thank you for your letter of 22 October regarding trail hunting on the Welsh Government
Woodland Estate.

In light of the recent court judgement where Mark Hankinson, a director of the Master of
Foxhounds Association was found guilty of encouraging or assisting others to commit a
crime under The Hunting Act (2004), the Welsh Government believe NRW should consider
a permanent ban of trail hunting on the Welsh Government Woodland Estate.

Yours sincerely,

Julie James AS/MS
Y Gweinidog Newid Hinsawdd
Minister for Climate Change

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

0300 0604400
Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay Gohebiaeth.Julie.James@llyw.cymru
Caerdydd « Cardiff Correspondence.Julie.James@gov.Wales

CF99 1SN
Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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